
 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2020 
10:30 A.M. 

 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 822 431 451# 

 
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 12, 2020, AND EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 17, 2020 AND IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEATH AND PREVENT 
THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL NO PUBLIC LOCATION FOR ATTENDING IN PERSON. 

 
The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 

provided above.   Alternatively, you may email your public comments to the Interim Board 
Secretary/Office Manager Laura Mantilla at lmantilla@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting time. Your comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time or address the 
Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three minutes 
per speaker.  Thank you. 

 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 

mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 
August 12, 2020 
Page 2 

1. PRESENTATION

A. PFM INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR PERIOD ENDED
JUNE 30, 2020

2. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Committee will be asked to approve the Finance and Administration
Committee meeting minutes of July 8, 2020.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of June 2020, in the amount of
$17,263,096.88.

C. RP-5 EXPANSION CONTRACT AND LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES
CONSULTANT CONTRACT AWARD
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Award a contract and labor compliance service consultant contract for
the RP-5 Expansion, Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, to Casamar
Group for the not-to-exceed amount of $710,462.52; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-
substantive changes.

3. INFORMATION ITEM

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM

A. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District



Finance and Administration Committee 
August 12, 2020 
Page 3 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Interim Board Secretary (909-993-1944), 48 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

Proofed by: __________ 
DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Laura Mantilla, Interim Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby 
certify that a copy of the agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Ave., Building 
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, August 6, 2020. 

__________________________ 
Laura Mantilla 



Finance and Administration Committee 

PRESENTATION      

1A 



© PFM 0

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Investment Performance Review

For the Period Ended June 30, 2020

PFM Asset
Management LLC

601 S. Figueroa
Suite 4500
Los Angeles, CA 90017

T: (213) 489-4075

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director



© PFM 1

Effects on the Financial Markets

 Yields remain very low and are not expected to move meaningfully over the near term

 Fed support stabilized the bond market and returned liquidity

 Equity markets substantially recovered in second quarter

Effects on the Economy

 Significant negative impact of lockdowns apparent in first and second quarter economic data

 Early signs of rebound have appeared as some states start to reopen

COVID-19 Impact Update

Health Pandemic

 Confirmed cases exceed 10 million worldwide

 U.S. is leading the world with roughly 25% of cases and deaths

 Recent surge in new U.S. case numbers threatens economic reopening

Limited
Capacity



© PFM 2

Labor Market Struggling; Early Signs of Recovery Present

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/2020. Data is seasonally adjusted.

6.0%

9.0%

10.8%

7.8%

6.2%

9.9%

April
14.7%

May
13.3%

June
11.1%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2020

Unemployment Rate

Great Recession

Even with a partial recovery in 
May and June, the unemployment 
rate remains near its highest level 

in over 50 years.

152.5

130.3

137.8

110

120

130

140

150

160

Jun-18 Dec-18 Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20

M
ill

io
ns

Total Nonfarm Employment



© PFM 3

0.17%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20

H
un

dr
ed

s

3-Year Treasury Yield

Interest Rates Traded in a Narrow Range During the Second Quarter

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/2020.

0.13%
0.29%

0.66%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3
M

1
Y

2
Y

3
Y

4
Y

5
Y

10
Y

Maturity

U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

June 30, 2020
March 31, 2020
December 31, 2019

Interest rates remain in a 
narrow, low range.



© PFM 4

Sector Spreads Tightened Significantly, Moving Toward Pre-COVID Levels

Source: ICE BofAML 1-5 year Indices via Bloomberg, MarketAxess, and PFM, as of 6/30/2020. Spreads on ABS and MBS are option-adjusted spreads of 0-5 year
indices based on weighted average life; spreads on agencies are relative to comparable-maturity Treasuries. CMBS is Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.

-0.2%

0.0%

0.2%

0.4%

0.6%

0.8%

1.0%

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

Federal Agency Yield Spreads

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

Asset-Backed Securities Yield Spreads

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

Corporate Notes A-AAA Yield Spreads

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

Mortgage-Backed Securities Yield Spreads
Agency MBS AAA CMBS Index

1-5 Year Indices



© PFM 5

Credit Outperforms in Second Quarter Due to Massive Spread Tightening

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/2020

0.13% 0.37%

2.39%

3.33%

5.85%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y

Ag
en

cy

AB
S 

0-
3

C
or

p 
A-

AA
A

C
or

p 
BB

B

1-3 Year Indices
Second Quarter Returns

Year-to-Date

0.29% 0.49%

2.76%

4.34%

7.66%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y

Ag
en

cy

AB
S 

0-
5

C
or

p 
A-

AA
A

C
or

p 
BB

B

1-5 Year Indices
Second Quarter Returns

Year-to-Date



© PFM 6

Fed’s June Economic Projections Indicate Long Recovery Ahead

Source: Federal Reserve, economic projections as of June 2020.

-6.5%

5.0% 3.5% 1.8%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

2020 2021 2022 Longer
Run

Change in Real GDP
9.3%

6.5%
5.5%

4.1%

0%
2%
4%
6%
8%

10%

2020 2021 2022 Longer
Run

Unemployment Rate

0.8%

1.6% 1.7%
2.0%

0%

1%

2%

3%

2020 2021 2022 Longer
Run

PCE Inflation

0.1% 0.1% 0.1%

2.5%

0%

1%

2%

3%

2020 2021 2022 Longer
Run

Federal Funds Rate



© PFM 7

Managed Portfolio Sector Allocation and Compliance

Market values, excluding accrued interest. Detail may not add to total due to rounding. Current investment policy as of February 2018. Portfolio
balances exclude accrued interest. Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

 The portfolio is in compliance with IEUA’s Investment Policy and the California Government Code.

Security Type
Market Value as
of June 30, 2020

% of
Portfolio

% Change Since
June 30, 2019

Permitted
by Policy

In
Compliance

U.S. Treasury $44,306,224 45.0% -5.7% 100% ✓

Federal Agency $31,831,868 32.3% 5.9% 100% ✓

Municipal Obligations $0 0.0% -1.1% 100% ✓

Corporate Notes $18,221,945 18.5% 2.0% 30% ✓

Negotiable CDs $4,166,380 4.2% - 30% ✓

Commercial Paper $0 0.0% -1.1% 25% ✓

Security Sub-Total $98,526,416 100.0%

Accrued Interest $470,115

Securities Total $98,996,532



© PFM 8

Managed Portfolio Fiscal Year 2019-2020 – Trading Activity

Based on total proceeds (principal and accrued interest) of buys, sells, maturities, and principal paydowns. Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

Gross Trading Activity by Sector
($ millions)

Federal Agency/GSE + $6.55

Corporate Notes + $2.26

Negotiable CDs + $0.22

Municipal ($1.00)

Commercial Paper ($1.02)

Federal Agency/GSE ($4.84)

Total + $2.17

Net Transactions by Sector
($ millions)

($20.0) ($10.0) $0.0 $10.0 $20.0 $30.0

U.S. Treasury

Commercial Paper

Municipal

Negotiable CDs

Corporate Notes

Federal Agency/GSE

Sales/Maturities Purchases



© PFM 9

2-Year U.S. Treasury Yield History Since Inception of Management

Source: Bloomberg, data available as of 6/30/2020.

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

Mar-18 Jun-18 Sep-18 Dec-18 Mar-19 Jun-19 Sep-19 Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20

2.27%

2.98%

1.75%

0.16%

FY 2019-2020

2-Year U.S. Treasury Yield
March 31, 2018 – June 30, 2020



© PFM 10

Managed Portfolio Total Return

• Performance inception date is March 31, 2018.
• Performance on trade-date basis, gross (i.e., before fees), in accordance with the CFA Institute’s Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS).

Returns for periods less than a year are presented on an unannualized basis. Performance numbers for periods greater than one year are presented
on an annualized basis.

• ICE BofAML Indices provided by Bloomberg Financial Markets.

 Since inception, the portfolio continues to outperform the benchmark by an annual average of 0.24%.

Duration Past Past Past 2 Since
(years) Quarter Year Years Inception

IEUA 2.59 1.16% 5.36% 5.21% 4.79%

ICE BofAML
1-5 Year Index

2.58 0.29% 5.25% 5.06% 4.55%

Outperformance +0.87% +0.11% +0.15% +0.24%



© PFM 11

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Managed Portfolio Earnings

Market Value Basis Accrual (Amortized Cost)
Basis

Beginning Value (6/30/19) $93,393,757 $91,332,247

Net Purchase/Sales $2,326,294 $2,326,294

Change in Value $2,906,366 $880,431

Ending Value (6/30/20) $98,526,416 $94,538,972

Interest Earned $2,114,393 $2,114,393

Portfolio Earnings $5,020,759 $2,994,824



© PFM 12

Managed Portfolio Credit Quality
 The Agency’s portfolio is high-quality, comprising securities with an average credit quality of AA.*

*An average of each security’s credit rating assigned a numeric value and adjusted for its relative weighting in the portfolio.
Ratings by Standard & Poor’s. The credit ratings of the securities held in the Authority’s portfolio are in compliance with California Government Code and the Agency’s 

investment policy dated February 2019.
Portfolio balances exclude accrued interest. Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

AA
85.0%

A
12.5%

A-1+/A-1
2.3%

Not Rated
0.2%



© PFM 13

Managed Portfolio Issuer Distribution
 The Authority’s portfolio is well diversified.

Corporate Issuers (18.5%)
BNY Mellon 3.0%
Wal-Mart 1.6%
Oracle Corp 1.5%
Novartis AG 1.5%
Pfizer Inc 1.4%
Amazon 1.0%
Paccar Financial 1.0%
Visa Inc 0.9%
Burlington Northern Santa Fe 0.9%
Disney Corp 0.9%
AMEX 0.8%

Federal Agency (32.2%)
Fannie Mae 17.9%
Federal Home Loan Banks 7.2%
Freddie Mac 6.2%
Federal Farm Credit Banks 1.0%

Negotiable CDs (4.2%)
Bank of Montreal 1.4%
Société Générale 1.0%
Royal Bank of Canada 0.9%
DNB AASA 0.8%
Synchrony Bank 0.2%

Percentages of market values excluding accrued interest. Percentages may not add to totals due to rounding.

U.S.
Treasury

45.0%

Corporate Issuers - continued
AMEX 0.8%
Bank of America 0.8%

American Honda 0.8%

UnitedHealth 0.8%
Toyota Motor 0.8%

Apple Inc 0.6%
Hershey Company 0.3%



© PFM 14

Managed Portfolio Maturity Distribution

Percentages may not add to 100% due to rounding; accrued interest is excluded.
Callable and floating-rate securities are included in the maturity distribution analysis to their stated maturity date.

10%

18%

33%

20% 20%

8%

26%
25%

18%

24%

2%

34%

27%

19% 19%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

0-1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 P

or
tfo

lio

June 30, 2019

June 30, 2020

1-5 Year UST Index

Maturity Distribution Change
June 30, 2019 versus June 30, 2020



© PFM 15

Disclosures

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be
reliable and available to the public, however PFM Asset Management LLC cannot
guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability.  This material is for general information
purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific
recommendation. All statements as to what will or may happen under certain
circumstances are based on assumptions, some but not all of which are noted in the
presentation.  Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and
results may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in assumptions may
have a material effect on results.  Past performance does not necessarily reflect and is not
a guaranty of future results.  The information contained in this presentation is not an offer to
purchase or sell any securities.



Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  CONSENT 

     ITEM 



 

 
MINUTES 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 

 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2020 

10:30 A.M. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Teleconference  
Paul Hofer, Chair 
Steven J. Elie 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT 
None 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 

 Laura Mantilla, Interim Board Secretary/Office Manager  
 Daniel Solorzano, Technology Specialist I  
  

STAFF PRESENT via Teleconference 
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM 
Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM 
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM 
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM 

 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering   
 Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs 
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting  
 Warren Green, Manager of Contracts, Procurement & Risk Services 
 Don Hamlett, Acting Deputy Manager of Integrated Systems Services  
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Acting Executive Assistant  
 Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources  
 Jason Marseilles, Deputy Manager of Engineering & Construction Management  
 Scott Oakden, Manager of Operations and Maintenance  
 Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Government Relations   
 James Spears, Associate Engineer 
 Kenneth Tam, Senior Engineer 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II  

Brian Wilson, Senior Engineer 
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager 

 
OTHERS PRESENT 

 None  
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
July 8, 2020 
Page 2 
 

  

Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 10:34 a.m.  He stated that the meeting is 
being conducted virtually by video and audio conferencing. He added that there will be no public 
location available to attend the meeting; however, the public may participate and provide comments 
during the meeting by calling into the number provided on the agenda.  He further added that the 
public may also view the meeting live through the Agency’s website and gave instructions for 
emailing comments to be read into the record during the meeting.  He then gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
Director Steven J. Elie asked for Item 1D. Purchase of Agency-wide Insurance for FY 2020/21 be 
pulled for presentation. 
 
The Committee: 

 Approved the Finance and Administration Committee meeting minutes of June 10, 2020. 
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of May 
2020, in the amount of $13,298,742.89; 

 
as a Consent Calendar Item on the July 15, 2020 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 Recommended that the Board: 

 
1. Approve the sale of seven (7) Etiwanda Waste Line capacity units to MVWD 

Plant 30 for $1,505,000; and  
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Capacity Right Agreement, 
subject to non-substantive changes;  

 
as a Consent Calendar Item on the July 15, 2020 Board meeting agenda. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
PURCHASE OF AGENCY-WIDE INSURANCE FOR FY 2020/21 
Director Elie asked about the significant rate increases in the self-insured retention (SIR). He asked 
whether staff explored alternative options in SIR and higher premiums. 
 
Manager of Contracts, Procurement, and Risk Services Warren Green stated there was a significant 
increase in the property, boiler and machinery insurance. He stated that increase was due to the 
inclusion of property appraisals and the addition of the laboratory facility. Mr. Green stated the 
Agency did explore alternative options, such as increasing the SIR to lower the premium. In order to 
receive approximately a 10% discount on the premium the Agency would have to increase SIR to 
$500,000. Mr. Green stated the Agency reviewed the option but decided that it was not worth the 
risk for a 10% discount. In respect to the other policies, the premium and SIR remained the same 
with a slight increase in workers compensation.  
 
 
 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
July 8, 2020 
Page 3 
 

  

The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board ratify the purchase of Agency-wide insurance policies 
providing coverage through Fiscal Year 2020/21, for the following amounts: 

 
1. Excess General Liability insurance in the amount of $419,506; 
2. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance in the amount of $500,076; 
3. Excess Workers’ Compensation insurance in the amount of $86,929; and 
4. Master Crime/Fraud insurance in the amount of $20,740;  

 
as a Consent Calendar Item on the July 15, 2020 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 Recommended that the Board: 

 
1. Approve the amendments to the FY 2020/21 Adopted Budget;  

 
2. Approve the inter-fund loan repayment of $3 million from the Recycled Water 

fund to the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater in FY 2020/21; and 
 

3. Adopt Rate Resolution Nos. 2020-7-1 through 2020-7-12;  
 

as an Action Item on the July 15, 2020 Board meeting agenda. 
 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Expansion, Project Nos. EN19001 
and EN19006, to W.M. Lyles Co., in the amount of $329,982,900; and  
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget 
augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes; 

 
as an Action Item on the July 15, 2020 Board meeting agenda. 
 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the Aeration Basin Diffuser Replacement 
and Wall Reinforcement, Project No. EN17110 to Genesis Construction in the 
amount of $4,102,444;  
 

2. Approve a contract amendment to Carollo Engineers Inc., for engineering 
services during construction for a not-to-exceed amount of $176,156; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget 

augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes; 
 

as a Consent Calendar Item on the July 15, 2020 Board meeting agenda. 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information item was received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
July 8, 2020 
Page 4 
 

  

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
There were no General Manager comments. 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Director Hofer asked if the Agency takes video documentation of the progress of engineering 
projects. General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that video and photo documentation is taken at 
the start and completion of all projects. Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke reiterated that 
documentation is taken at the start, completion, and critical points of projects. Mr. Burke stated that 
due to the complexity of the RP-5 expansion, there will be a time lapse video of not only the aerial 
view but also the inside of the three-dimensional structure. 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requests for future agenda items.  
 
 
With no further business, Director Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Laura Mantilla 
Interim Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   AUGUST 12, 2020 



 Finance and Administration Committee 
 
  
 

             2B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  CONSENT 
                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

August 19, 2020

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of June 2020 were $17,263,096.88. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $1,413,199.40 to vendors and $8,583.65 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$7,006,530.00 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $7,068,975.83.The total payroll was
$1,758,759.48 for employees and $7,048.52 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of June 2020, in the amount of $17,263,096.88.

08/12/20Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On July15, 2020 the Board of Directors approved the May 2020 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $13,298,742.89.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Not Applicable

20185



Page 1 of 1 

Background 

Subject: Report on General Disbursements 

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter. 

Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 

in largest to smallest dollar value. 

Table 1:  Disbursement Details 

Attachment Payment Type Amount 

2A Vendor Checks  $  1,413,199.40 

2B Workers' Comp Checks  $     8,583.65 

2C Vendor ACHs  $  7,006,530.00 

2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $  7,068,975.83 

2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors  $         7,048.52         

2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees  $  1,758,759.48 

 Total Disbursements $17,263,096.88 

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor 

Vendor Amount Description 

MWD $ 4,361,545.19 April 2020 Water Purchases 

CHINO BASIN DESALTER 

AUTHORITY 
$ 2,458,055.84 

EN16021.90 TCE Plume Clean-Up – 

  Contribution #21 

CALPERS $ 1,000,000.00 CalPERS OPEB Unfunded Liability 

IRS $    808,072.49 P/R 12, 16; Dir 06 Payroll Taxes 

PERS $    654,884.05 06/20 Health Ins / P/R 12, 13 Def Comp 

IERCA $    510,948.91 SCE Credits 04/19-12/19; 5/20 Biosolids 



 

 

Attachment 2A 

 

Vendor Checks 















 

 

Attachment 2B 

 

Workers’ Comp Checks 







 

 

Attachment 2C 

 

Vendor ACHs 





































































 

 

Attachment 2D 

 

Vendor Wires 

(excludes Payroll) 







 

 

Attachment 2E 

 

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors 



TOTALS



DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/MWD/IERCA
CBWM (alternate)/

CBWB (alternate)/SAWPA (alternate)
(Page 1 of 2)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

MAY 2020

DATE
TYPE OF 

MEETING ATTENDANCE
TOTAL 

COMPENSATION

05-06-20 IEUA – IEUA Board 
Meeting/Workshop via 
Granicus/MS Teams

Yes $260.00

05-07-20 IEUA – Southern 
Coalition/Inland Caucus Mtg. 
Conference Call

Yes $260.00

05-11-20 MWD – Standing Committee 
Meetings via Zoom

Yes $260.00

05-12-20 MWD – Standing Committee 
and Board Meetings via Zoom

Yes $260.00

05-13-20 IEUA- Community and Legis. & 
Engineering, Ops. & WR 
Committee Meetings via 
Granicus/MS Team

Yes $260.00

05-18-20 IEUA – CSDA 2020 Virtual 
Special District Legis. Days

Yes $260.00

05-20-20 IEUA-CBRFA Commission 
Mtg. & IEUA Board Mtg. via 
Granicus/MS Teams

Yes $260.00

05-26-20 MWD-Other Committee 
Meetings

Yes $260.00

05-27-20 IEUA – Leadership Consulting 
Meeting via Zoom

Yes $260.00

05-28-20 CBWM – Board Meeting via 
Gotomeeting

Yes $260.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
IEUA/MWD/IERCA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings 
at $260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

CBWM

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $135.00 – difference 
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), including 
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director 
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director.  In 
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for 
under Sections 1.b, c, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary 

$2,600.00



DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/MWD/IERCA
CBWM (alternate)/

CBWB (alternate)/SAWPA (alternate)
(Page 2 of 2)

representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said 

meeting. Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by alternates

CBWB

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105. (i.e., $160.00 – difference 
between CBWB ($100.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff.7/01/19), including 
MWD meetings. CBWB pays directly to IEUA.  Record full amount on timesheet.4

SAWPA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $50.00 – difference 
between SAWPA ($220.00 (eff. 1/20) and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), 
including MWD meetings.  SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, 
including mileage.

Total No. of Meetings Attended 10

Total No. of Meetings Paid 10

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE ________________________________

Michael Camacho, Director

Approved by: ________________________________



DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/CBWM/ CBWB

CDA - alternate
(Page 1 of 2) 

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

MAY 2020

DATE
TYPE OF 

MEETING ATTENDANCE
TOTAL 

COMPENSATION

05-04-20 IEUA – SCWC Legislative Task Force 
Telecon

Yes $260.00

05-06-20 IEUA – IEUA Board Meeting/Workshop
via Granicus/MS Teams

Yes $260.00

05-08-20 IEUA – Meeting w/Senator Portantino, 
President Parker, Director Elie, General 
Manager Deshmukh, C. Pieroni via MS 
Teams

Yes $260.00

05-12-20 IEUA – Chino Valley Leaders Webinar 
on Coronavirus – Panelist

Yes $260.00

05-13-20 IEUA – Community & Leg. Committee 
Meeting

Yes $260.00

05-13-20 IEUA – Chino Valley Fire Board Meeting 
via video

Yes (same day) $-0-

05-18-20 IEUA – SCWC Legislative Task Force 
Telecon

Yes $260.00

05-19-20 IEUA – Chino City Council Meeting via 
gotowebinar

Yes
$260.00

05-20-20 IEUA – CBRFA Commission and IEUA 
Board Meetings

Yes $260.00

05-22-20 CBWM – Watermaster Special Board 
Meeting via gotomeeting

Yes $-0-*

05-26-20 IEUA - Ontario Meeting w/Councilman 
Valencia & City Manager Ochoa

Yes $260.00

05-27-20 IEUA – Agency Update Mtg. w/GM 
Shivaji

Yes (staff) $-0-

05-28-20 CBWM – Watermaster Board Regular 
Meeting via gotomeeting

Yes $-0-*

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
IEUA 

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at 
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

CBWM

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at 
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e., $135.00 
– difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19).
Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the alternate 

$2,340.00



DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/CBWM/ CBWB

CDA - alternate
(Page 2 of 2) 

Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director.  In accordance to Ordinance 
No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections 1.b, c, e, and f, 
shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the alternate representative 
to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount on timesheet for attendance 
by alternates

CDA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $120.00 – difference 
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff.7/01/19), including MWD 
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA.  Record full amount on timesheet.

CBWB

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105. (i.e., $160.00 – difference 
between CBWB ($100.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff.7/01/19), including MWD 
meetings. CBWB pays directly to IEUA.  Record full amount on timesheet.47

Total No. of Meetings Attended 13

Total No. of Meetings Paid 9

*Decline IEUA portion of CBWM

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE 

________________________________
Steven J. Elie, Director

Approved by: _________________________________________



DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA

(Page 1 of 2)
JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO.  1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

MAY 2020

DATE TYPE OF MEETING ATTENDANCE
TOTAL

COMPENSATION

05-01-20 IEUA – Facing the New Normal Credit & 
Collection during COVID-19 Webinar

Yes $260.00

05-04-20 IEUA – SCWC Leg. Task Force Telecon Yes $260.00

05-04-20 IEUA – Telecon Meeting w/C. Hays, City 
of Fontana

Yes (same day) $-0-

05-06-20 IEUA – IEUA Board Meeting/Workshop
via Granicus/MS Teams

Yes $260.00

05-06-20 IEUA – CWEA-CASA Webinar 
Wastewater and Coronavirus Update

Yes (same day) $-0-

05-11-20 IEUA – San Bernardino County Townhall 
via Zoom

Yes $260.00

05-12-20 IEUA – Live.Fontana.org, City of Fontana Yes $260.00

05-14-20 IEUA – Human Resources Matters: 
Working and Managing Remotely and 
more via Zoom

Yes (same day)
$-0-

05-14-20 IEUA – CASA Board of Directors 
Telecon meeting

Yes $260.00

05-15-20 IEUA – COVID-19’s Financial Impact to 
Water Utilities Webinar

Yes $260.00

05-15-20 IEUA – Agency Update Meeting
w/General Manager Deshmukh

Yes (staff) $-0-

05-18-20 IEUA – CSDA 2020 Virtual Special 
Districts Legislative Days

Yes $260.00

05-18-20 IEUA – SCWC Legislative Task Force
Telecon Meeting

Yes (same day) $-0-

05-19-20 IEUA – CSDA Live Legislative Briefing Yes $260.00

05-20-20 IEUA – CBRFA Committee Meeting &
IEUA Board Meeting via Granicus/MS 
Teams

Yes $260.00

05-21-20 IEUA -Virtual Congressional Briefing on
Environmental Surveillance of Genetic
Fingerprint of COVID-19 in Sewersheds

Yes (10 mtg.
max.)

$-0-



DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA

(Page 2 of 2)

05-21-20 IEUA- Mapping Climate Exposure & 
Climate Info. Needs to Water Utility 
Business functions: Framework, Finding 
and Insights from Practioners

Yes (10 mtg.
max.)

$-0-

05-27-20 IEUA – AABE May COVID-19 Impact on 
Energy Industry Webinar

Yes (10 mtg. 
max.)

$-0-

05-28-20 IEUA – CASA Air Quality, Climate 
Change, & Energy Telecon Webinar

Yes (10 mtg. 
max.)

$-0-

05-28-20 IEUA – SCWC Stormwater Task Force 
Meeting

Yes (10 mtg. 
max.)

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

IEUA
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at 
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

$2,600.00

Total No. of Meetings Attended 20

Total No. of Meetings Paid 10

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE ________________________________

Jasmin Hall, Vice President

Approved by: ______________________________



DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
IEUA/IERCA

REGIONAL POLICY (alternate)
(Page 1 of 1)

PAUL HOFER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 120100 100000 501010

MAY 2020

DATE
TYPE OF 

MEETING ATTENDANCE
TOTAL 

COMPENSATION

05-06-20 IEUA – IEUA Board 
Meeting/Workshop (MS
Teams/Granicus)

Yes $-0-

05-12-20 IEUA-Leadership Consultant 
Meeting

Yes $-0-

05-14-20 IEUA – Meeting w/GM 
Deshmukh re: Agency Business

Yes (staff) $-0-

05-20-20 IEUA – CBRFA Commission 
Mtg & IEUA Board Meeting via 
Ganicus/Microsoft Teams

Yes $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

IEUA/IERCA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings 
at $260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Regional Policy Committee Meeting

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD 
meetings at $260.00 (eff. 07/01/19.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members 
(total amount of $260.00, should reflect on timesheet)

$-0-

Total No. of Meetings Attended 4

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE ______________________________

Paul Hofer, Director

Approved by: ________________________________



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
IEUA/REGIONAL POLICY/

SAWPA/CDA/IERCA (alternate)

(Page 1 of 2)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1200100 100000 501010

MAY 2020

DATE
TYPE OF 

MEETING ATTENDANCE
TOTAL 

COMPENSATION

05-04-20 IERCA – IERCA Regular Board 
Meeting (Alternate) via MS Teams

Yes $260.00

05-05-20 SAWPA – PA 24 and Commission 
Workshop via Zoom

Yes $40.00

05-06-20 IEUA – IEUA Board 
Meeting/Workshop via Granicus/MS 
Teams

Yes $260.00

05-07-20 CDA– Chino Basin Desalter Board 
Meeting via Zoom

Yes (same day) $-0-

05-07-20 REGIONAL POLICY-Policy 
Committee Meeting via MS Teams

Yes $260.00

05-08-20 IEUA- Meeting w/ Senator Portantino, 
K Parker, S Elie, S Deshmukh & C 
Pieroni

Yes $260.00

05-13-20 IEUA- IEUA Community & Leg. And 
Eng. Ops, & Water Resources 
Committee Meetings

Yes $260.00

05-18-20 IEUA-Leadership Consultant Meeting Yes $260.00

05-19-20 SAWPA – Regular Commission 
Meeting via Zoom

Yes $40.00

05-20-20 IEUA-CBRFA Commission and IEUA 
Board Meetings

Yes $260.00

05-28-20 SAWPA – One Water, One Watershed 
Steering Committee

Yes $40.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
IEUA/IERCA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at 
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Regional Policy Committee

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at 
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members (total amount of 
$260.00, should reflect on timesheet)

$1,940.00



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
IEUA/REGIONAL POLICY/

SAWPA/CDA/IERCA (alternate)

(Page 2 of 2)

SAWPA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $40.00 – difference between 
SAWPA ($220.00 (eff. 1/20) and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19), including MWD 
meetings.  SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.

CDA

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at 
$260.00 (eff. 7/01/19). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the 
Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary and alternate for 

attendance

Total No. of Meetings Attended
11

Total No. of Meetings Paid 10

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE ________________________________

Kati Parker, President

Approved by: ________________________________



 

 

Attachment 2F 

 

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees 









Finance and Administration Committee 
 
  
 

             2C 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  CONSENT 
                         ITEM 



To:  The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 08/12/20 

Finance & Administration 08/12/20 
Executive Contact: Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM 

Subject: RP-5 Expansion Contract and Labor Compliance Services Consultant Contract Award 

Executive Summary: 
The Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion Project construction contract was 
awarded by the Board of Directors in July 2020. During the bid phase of the project, Inland 
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) staff determined that a professional contract and labor 
compliance firm would be required to perform services specifically related to the administration, 
monitoring, and enforcement of labor standards for State Revolving Fund Programs, WIFIA 
Loan, and grants for the seven contracts (design engineer, construction manager, and five 
contractors) associated with the project. IEUA staff began procurement efforts to find a 
qualified firm. 
On April 30, 2020, IEUA released a Request for Proposals (RFP) for contract and labor 
compliance services. On June 9, 2020, IEUA received seven proposals in response to this RFP. 
An evaluation committee consisting of IEUA staff and project consultants reviewed the 
proposals based upon the selection criteria described in the RFP. Four firms were shortlisted for 
interviews, which were held the week of July 6th. 
Based on the firm's qualifications, experience, capability, and understanding of the scope, the 
committee unanimously selected Casamar Group as the most qualified consultant to perform the 
services. 

Staff's Recommendation: 
1. Award a Contract and Labor Compliance services consultant contract for the RP-5 Expansion,
Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, to Casamar Group for the not-to-exceed amount of
$710,462.52; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-substantive changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted (Y/N): Y Amendment (Y/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name: 
EN19001.00 - RP-5 Liquids Expansion to 22.5 MGD 
EN19006.00 - RP-5 Biosolids Treatment Facility 

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted): 
The RP-5 Contract and Labor Compliance Services Contract is within the approved project 
budget amount of $398,709,289. The total project budget will be increased to $450,000,000 
during the FY 21/22 Ten-Year Forecast budgeting process as presented to the Board during the 
RP-5 Expansion Construction Contract Award in July 2020. 
Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 1000 - 127151 

- 
- 10800 

- 
- 590000 

- 
Project No.: EN19001/EN19006 

Date: August 19, 2020 



 
 

Prior Board Action: 
None. 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Environmental Determination: 
Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency) 

A Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental Impact Report and a CEQA Plus 
evaluation for SRF Loan Funding have been completed. 

 
 
 

 

Business Goal: 
The RP-5 Expansion Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater 
Management, specifically the Water Quality objective that IEUA will ensure that 
systems are planned, constructed, and managed to protect public health, the environment, and 
meet anticipated regulatory requirements. 

 
 
 

 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1 - PowerPoint 
Attachment 2 - Contract (Click to Download) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board-Rec No.: 20176 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/6m3ozcjtj63jyly/20176 C. RP-5 Expansion Labor Compliance Contract Award JM jlb.pdf?dl=1


RP-5 Expansion Contract and Labor Compliance Services
Consultant Contract Award
Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006

Jason Marseilles, P.E.
August 19, 2020



RP-5 Expansion Project Location

2

RP-5 Facility

Liquids Webcam

Solids Webcam



Photo Documentation Services Scope

3

Scope of Work Includes
• Prepare and maintain state and federal Labor 

Compliance Program files
• Receive and audit certified payroll records to assure 

compliance with funding sources
• Conduct jobsite interviews
• Identify, notify IEUA, and investigate potential labor 

compliance claim issues
• Verify registration and use of apprentices in accordance 

with labor compliance requirements
• Assist the agency, contractors, and subcontractors with 

completion of required documentation



Consultant Selection

4

• Seven proposals received on June 9, 2020
• Evaluation criteria for selection:

– Organization, history, and reputation
– Experience with WIFIA and CWSRF loan funded projects
– Capability to perform all aspects of the work
– Qualifications and experience of the personnel assigned to the project 
– Thoroughness of the Consultant’s scope and realistic plan for 

completion of the project
• Interviews held week of July 6th
• Casamar Group was selected due to:

– Qualifications and experience of the personnel 
– Audit Methodology Checklist System
– Thoroughness of the consultant’s scope of the proposed work
– No exceptions to the request for proposal taken by the consultant

Proposals Received

Casamar Group

Murow DC

Alliant Consulting

PPM Group

Willdan

The Solis Group

Golden State



Project Budget & Schedule
EN19001 and EN19006

5

Description Estimated Cost
Design Services $26,406,753
Construction Services $43,361,716

Engineering Services During 
Construction $11,346,349

Construction Management Services $22,625,523

Other Construction Services $6,614,537

Labor Compliance Services (This Action) $710,463

Contingency (5%) $2,064,844
Construction $376,181,190

RP-5 Expansion Bid $329,982,900

Offsite Facilities Bid (estimate) $12,000,000

Contingency (~10%) $34,198,290
Total Project Cost: $445,949,659
Total Project Budget: $450,000,000*

Project Milestone Date
Construction

Solids Facility Completion January 2024

Liquids Construction Completion January 2025

*  Current approved Total Project Budget is $398,709,289.  The Total Project Budget will be   
increased to $450,000,000 through the FY21/22 Ten-Year Forecast budgeting process.



Recommendation

6

• Award a Contract and Labor Compliance services consultant contract for the
RP-5 Expansion, Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, to Casamar Group
for the not-to-exceed amount of $710,462.52; and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the consulting services contract,
subject to non-substantive changes

The RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically 
the Water Quality objective that IEUA will ensure that systems are planned, constructed, and managed to protect public health, the 

environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.



Finance and Administration Committee 
 
  
 

             3A 

 

INFORMATION 
                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

August 19, 2020

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended June 30, 2020 is submitted in a
format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of June 2020, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $518,521,434
reflects an increase of $224,033,004 compared to the total of $294,488,430 reported for May
2020. The increase was due to the issuance of the 2020A Refunding Bonds and 2020B Revenue
Notes which increased restricted deposits by $229 million. Unrestricted cash and investments
decreased by $7.9 million for June due to payments of the 2008B and 2010A Bonds as part of
the 2020A Refunding Bond issuance. As a result, the average days cash on hand for the month
ended June 30, 2020 decreased from 267 days to 260 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in June 2020 was 1.726 percent, a decrease
of 0.131 percent compared to the May 2020 yield of 1.857 percent. The slight decrease in yield
is attributed to overall market conditions and a reinvestment of over $6 million in funds
managed by PFM to extend the length of the portfolio investments.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended June 30, 2020 is an information
item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

08/12/20Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On July 15, 2020 the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for
the month ended May 31, 2020.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

20174



 
   Page 1 of 2 

  
 
 

Background 
Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
  
 
The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended June 30, 2020 is submitted in a 
format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions 
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency’s Investment Policy 
(Resolution No. 2020-4-3). 
 
Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of June 2020 was $518.5 
million, an increase of $224.0 million from the $294.5 million reported for the month ended May 
2020. The increase was due to the issuance of the 2020A Refunding Bonds and 2020B Revenue 
Notes which increased restricted deposits by $229.5 million. 
 
PFM is actively working to ensure investments continue to be aligned with the pool’s goal of safety 
of principal and liquidity, and of redeeming shares as needed. PFM is frequently reviewing the 
investment valuations and rebalancing the portfolio as needed to ensure market changes do not 
adversely affect current investments. 
 
Table 1 represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio by authorized investment and 
duration, with a total portfolio amount of $145.9 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash and 
restricted deposits in the amount of $372.6 million held by member agencies and with fiscal agents. 
 

Table 1: Agency Portfolio 
 

Authorized Investments 

Allowable 
Threshold 
($ million 

or %) 

Investment Value as of  
May 31, 2020  

($ million) Average 
Yield % 

Portfolio% 
(Unrestricted) Under 1 

Year 
1-3 

Years 
Over 3 
Years 

Total 

LAIF*- Unrestricted $75 $31.0 $0 $0 $31.0 1.217% 21.3% 
CAMP** – Unrestricted n/a 10.5   10.5 0.510% 7.2% 
Citizens Business Bank 

– Sweep 40% 9.8   9.8 0.400% 6.7% 

Sub-Total Agency Managed $51.4 $0 $0 $51.4 0.916% 35.2% 
Brokered Certificates of 
Deposit 30% $2.5 $1.6 $0 $4.1 2.626% 2.8% 

Medium Term Notes 30% 0.3 12.1 5.0 17.4 2.595% 11.9% 
US Treasury Notes n/a  1.5 22.3 18.2 42.0 2.379% 28.8% 
US Gov’t Securities n/a 3.5 12.2 15.3 31.0 1.576% 21.3% 

Sub-Total PFM Managed $7.8 $48.2 $38.5 $94.5 2.167% 64.8% 

Total  $59.2 $48.2 $38.5 $145.9 1.726% 100.0% 
*LAIF – Local Agency Investment Fund 
**CAMP – California Asset Management Program 
+/- due to rounding  
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 

 

 
 

Average days cash on hand is calculated by using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash 
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service, 
and capital expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. The average days cash on hand 
for the month ended June 2020 decreased from 267 days to 260 days as shown in Figure 2. 
 

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand – 12 Month Rolling Average 
 

 
 

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at: 
https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/ 

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

$600

Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

M
illi

on
s

Cash Investments Restricted

261 
243 

219 228 

264 263 
248 233 

256 267 260 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

$300

$350

Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

D
ay

s 
C

as
h 

on
 H

an
d

M
illi

on
s

 Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements
Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

Includes 2020A and 
2020B proceeds. 



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for 
Month Ended June 30, 2020

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
August 2020



Agency Liquidity

2

• Increase in Restricted Deposits due to issuance of 2020A Refunding Bond and 2020B Revenue Notes
• Decrease in overall yield attributed to reinvestment of maturing and near-maturity investments into longer 

term investments currently low yielding

Description June
($ Millions)

May
($ Millions)

Increase / (Decrease) 
($ Millions)

Investment Portfolio $145.9 $156.7 ($10.8)
Cash and Restricted Deposits $372.6 $137.8 $234.8
Total Investments, Cash, and Restricted Deposits $518.5 $294.5 $224.0
Investment Portfolio Yield 1.726% 1.857% (0.131%)
Weighted Average Duration (Years) 1.07 1.11
Average Cash on Hand (Days) 260 267

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at: https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/



Agency Investment Position

3

Authorized Investments
Allowable 
Threshold

($ million or %)

Under 1 
Year

1 – 3 
Years

Over 3 
Years Total Average 

Yield %
Portfolio % 

(Unrestricted)

Local Agency Investment Fund $75 $31.0 $0.0 $0.0 $31.0 1.217% 21.3%

California Asset Management Program n/a 10.5 10.5 0.510 7.2

Citizens Business Bank – Sweep 40% 9.8 9.8 0.400 6.7

Sub-Total Agency Managed $51.4 $0.0 $0.0 $51.4 0.916% 35.2%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CD) 30% $2.5 $1.6 $0.0 $4.1 2.626% 2.8%

Medium Term Notes 30% 0.3 12.1 5.0 17.4 2.595 11.9

US Treasury Notes n/a 1.5 22.3 18.2 42.0 2.379 28.8

US Government Securities n/a 3.5 12.2 15.3 31.0 1.576 21.3

Sub-Total PFM Managed $7.8 $48.2 $38.5 $94.5 2.167% 64.8%
Total $59.2 $48.2 $38.5 $145.9 1.726% 100.0%



Portfolio Yield Comparison

4

2.452% 2.477%

1.857% 1.726%

1.115% 1.180%

0.100%
0.073%

2.379% 2.341%

1.378%

1.217%

2.085%
1.929%

0.154% 0.180%

0.000%
0.250%
0.500%
0.750%
1.000%
1.250%
1.500%
1.750%
2.000%
2.250%
2.500%
2.750%
3.000%
3.250%

Agency Yield 2008B Bond Rate LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill



Questions

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business 
goal of fiscal responsibility.

5



   All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
   the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2020-4-3) adopted by the Inland Empire
   Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 15, 2020.

   The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
   sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

For the Month Ended June 30, 2020



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

June May Variance

$3,243,200 $279,332 $2,963,868

Investments
			Agency	Managed

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $9,783,221 $7,849,438 $1,933,783
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 31,030,616 44,030,616 ($13,000,000)
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 10,544,399 10,539,967 $4,432
Total	Agency	Managed	Investments 51,358,236 62,420,021 ($11,061,785)

PFM	Managed
Certificates of Deposit $4,105,000 $5,514,990 ($1,409,990)
Medium Term Notes 17,433,634 18,370,122 ($936,488)
U.S. Treasury Notes 42,005,919 41,992,607 $13,312
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 30,994,418 28,445,192 $2,549,226
Total	PFM	Managed	Investments 94,538,971 94,322,911 $216,060

Total	Investments $145,897,207 $156,742,932 ($10,845,725)

Total	Cash	and	Investments	Available	to	the	Agency $149,140,407 $157,022,264 ($7,881,857)

Restricted	Deposits
CAMP Water Connection Reserve $22,492,972 $22,190,907 $302,065
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve 6,561,244 6,561,244 $0
Bond and Note Accounts 232,127,719                2,634,183 $229,493,536

88,817,526 88,082,522 $735,004

19,161,532 17,782,920 $1,378,612

Escrow Deposits 220,034 214,390 $5,644
Total	Restricted	Deposits $369,381,027 $137,466,166 $231,914,861

Total	Cash,	Investments,	and	Restricted	Deposits $518,521,434 $294,488,430 $224,033,004
**Total	reported	as	of	May	2020

Cash,	Bank	Deposits,	and	Bank	Investment	Accounts

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post 
       Employment Benefits - OPEB)

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Cash,	Bank	Deposits,	and	Bank	Investment	Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $2,462,964
CBB Payroll Account -                                           
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 96,322                                    

Subtotal Demand Deposits $2,559,286

Other	Cash	and	Bank	Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250

Subtotal Other Cash $2,250

US	Bank	Pre‐Investment	Money	Market	Account $681,664

Total	Cash	and	Bank	Accounts $3,243,200

Unrestricted	Investments

CBB	Repurchase	(Sweep)	Investments
Fannie Mae $8,701,920
Freddie Mac $1,081,301

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $9,783,221

Local	Agency	Investment	Fund	(LAIF)
  LAIF Fund $31,030,616

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $31,030,616

California	Asset	Management	Program	(CAMP)
  Short Term $10,544,399

Subtotal CAMP $10,544,399

Subtotal	Agency	Managed	Investment	Accounts $51,358,236

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Unrestricted	Investments	Continued

Brokered	Certificates	of	Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $4,105,000

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $4,105,000

Medium	Term	Notes

Hershey Company 334,933                                  
American Honda Finance 789,499                                  
Bank of NY Mellon 1,387,803                              
American Express 793,744                                  
Walt Disney Company 807,963                                  
Paccar Financial Corp 929,689                                  
Visa Inc 810,194                                  
Bank of America 784,287                                  
Oracle Corp 1,403,138                              
Amazon Inc 928,827                                  
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 794,933                                  
Bank of NY Mellon 1,383,351                              
Apple Inc. Corp. 563,535                                  
UnitedHealth Group Inc 748,996                                  
Pfizer Inc 1,272,274                              

    Walmart Inc 1,479,218                              
   Toyota Motor 318,013                                  
   Toyota Motor 429,065                                  
   Novartis Capital 1,474,172                              

Subtotal Medium Term Notes 17,433,634                            

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Unrestricted	Investments	Continued

U.S.	Treasury	Notes
Treasury Note $42,005,919

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $42,005,919

U.S.	Government	Sponsored	Entities
Fannie Mae Bank 17,211,058                            
Freddie Mac Bank 5,915,889                              
Federal Home Loan Bank 6,899,003                              
Federal Farm Credit 968,468                                  

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 30,994,418                            

Subtotal	PFM	Managed	Investment	Accounts $94,538,971

Total	Investments $145,897,207

Restricted	Deposits

			Investment	Pool	Accounts
CAMP -Water Connection Reserves $22,492,972
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves 6,561,244                              

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts $29,054,216

Bond	and	Note	Accounts
2008B Debt Service Accounts $0
2010A Debt Service Accounts -                                                
2017A Debt Service Accounts 430                                          
2020A Cost of Issuance 140,268                                  
2020B Acquisition Project Fund 196,436,445                         
2020B Capitalized Interest 35,421,276                            
2020B Cost of Issuance 129,300                                  

Subtotal Bond and Note Accounts $232,127,719

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Restricted	Deposits	Continued  

CCRA	Deposits	Held	by	Member	Agencies
City of Chino $14,338,403
Cucamonga Valley Water District 12,771,633                            
City of Fontana 13,465,035                            
City of Montclair 4,137,040                              
City of Ontario 30,689,580                            
City of Chino Hills 6,694,203                              
City of Upland 6,721,632                              

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $88,817,526

CalPERS	
CERBT Account (OPEB) $19,161,532

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $19,161,532

Escrow	Deposits
Stanek Construction $220,034

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $220,034

Total	Restricted	Deposits $369,381,027

Total	Cash,	Investments,	and	Restricted	Deposits	as	of	June	30,	2020 $518,521,434

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 6/30/2020 $518,521,434
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 5/31/20 294,488,430                         

Total	Monthly	Increase	(Decrease) $224,033,004

**Total	reported	as	of	May	2020

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Par Cost Basis Term June Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Cash,	Bank	Deposits,	and	Bank	Investment	Accounts

Citizens	Business	Bank	(CBB)
Demand Account $2,462,964 $2,462,964 N/A $2,462,964 N/A N/A $2,462,964
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 96,322 96,322                        N/A 96,322 N/A N/A 96,322                        

Subtotal CBB Accounts $2,559,286 $2,559,286 $2,559,286 $2,559,286

US	Bank	(USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment	Mgmt.) $374,783 $374,783 N/A $374,783 0.01% N/A $374,783
Custodial Money Market (Debt	Service) 306,881 306,881 N/A 306,881 0.01% N/A 306,881

Subtotal USB Account $681,664 $681,664 $681,664 0.01% $681,664

Petty	Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250

Total	Cash,	Bank	Deposits	and
Bank	Investment	Accounts $3,243,200 $3,243,200 $3,243,200 $3,243,200

Investments
CBB	Daily	Repurchase	(Sweep)	Accounts

Fannie Mae $8,701,920 $8,701,920 N/A $8,701,920 0.40% N/A $8,701,920
Freddie Mac $1,081,301 $1,081,301 N/A $1,081,301 0.40% N/A $1,081,301

Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $9,783,221 $9,783,221 $9,783,221 0.40% $9,783,221

LAIF	Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $31,030,616 $31,030,616 N/A $31,030,616 1.217% N/A $31,030,616

Subtotal LAIF Accounts $31,030,616 $31,030,616 $31,030,616 1.217% $31,030,616

CAMP	Accounts  
Non-Restricted Funds $10,544,399 $10,544,399 N/A $10,544,399 0.51% N/A $10,544,399

Subtotal CAMP Accounts $10,544,399 $10,544,399 $10,544,399 0.51% $10,544,399

Subtotal	Agency	Managed	Investment	Account $51,358,236 $51,358,236 $51,358,236 0.92% $51,358,236

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Par Cost Basis Term June Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Brokered	Certificates	of	Deposit	(CDs)

Bank of Montreal Chicago 1,400,000                   1,400,000                   731 1,400,000                   3.19% 3.19% 08/03/20 1,404,196                   
Sychrony Bank 240,000                      240,000                      1827 240,000                      2.25% 2.25% 10/02/20 241,296                      
Royal Bank of Canada NY 815,000                      815,000                      1095 815,000                      3.24% 3.24% 06/07/21 837,754                      
Societe Generale NY 935,000                      935,000                      726 935,000                      1.80% 1.80% 02/14/22 940,806                      
DNB Bank ASA NY 715,000                      715,000                      1092 715,000                      2.04% 2.03% 12/02/22 742,328                      

Subtotal Brokered CDs $4,105,000 $4,105,000 $4,105,000 2.63% $4,166,380

US	Treasury	Note
US Treasury Note 1,541,000                   1,529,984                   838 1,536,215                   2.125% 2.45% 06/30/21 1,570,857
US Treasury Note 625,000                      618,677                      1201 622,920                      2.250% 2.57% 07/31/21 638,965
US Treasury Note 580,000                      567,426                      1202 574,905                      2.000% 2.69% 10/31/21 594,137
US Treasury Note 2,555,000                   2,480,346                   1323 2,525,827                   1.750% 2.60% 11/30/21 2,612,088
US Treasury Note 1,575,000                   1,523,813                   1436 1,552,258                   1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 1,621,758
US Treasury Note 3,070,000                   2,969,266                   1336 3,021,895                   1.875% 2.82% 03/31/22 3,161,141
US Treasury Note 3,790,000                   3,678,225                   1302 3,735,228                   1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 3,902,516
US Treasury Note 1,605,000                   1,558,480                   1474 1,583,918                   1.875% 2.64% 04/30/22 1,654,905
US Treasury Note 1,300,000                   1,252,570                   1456 1,276,253                   1.750% 2.72% 06/30/22 1,341,031
US Treasury Note 2,065,000                   1,980,706                   1577 2,021,116                   1.750% 2.76% 09/30/22 2,138,243
US Treasury Note 894,000                      864,177                      1641 878,516                      2.000% 2.80% 10/31/22 932,135
US Treasury Note 1,040,000                   990,356                      1580 1,010,339                   1.750% 2.93% 01/31/23 1,082,088
US Treasury Note 310,000                      293,289                      1699 300,440                      1.500% 2.74% 02/28/23 320,947
US Treasury Note 1,235,000                   1,189,508                   1508 1,204,742                   1.500% 2.44% 03/31/23 1,279,962
US Treasury Note 2,000,000                   1,899,453                   1618 1,932,016                   1.38% 2.58% 06/30/23 2,071,562
US Treasury Note 1,260,000                   1,196,951                   1630 1,216,484                   1.25% 2.44% 07/31/23 1,301,344
US Treasury Note 650,000                      667,088                      1611 662,580                      2.88% 2.25% 09/30/23 706,469
US Treasury Note 3,450,000                   3,484,904                   1713 3,475,103                   2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 3,746,484
US Treasury Note 2,525,000                   2,479,826                   1786 2,493,459                   2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,690,703
US Treasury Note 120,000                      120,356                      1795 120,254                      2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 130,144
US Treasury Note 2,345,000                   2,355,534                   1792 2,353,224                   2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,504,020
US Treasury Note 575,000                      580,930                      1824 579,746                      2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 615,430
US Treasury Note 1,000,000                   1,016,172                   1818 1,013,263                   2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 1,076,719
US Treasury Note 1,310,000                   1,349,146                   1824 1,343,309                   2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,413,981
US Treasury Note 1,100,000                   1,135,965                   1822 1,131,247                   2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 1,194,703
US Treasury Note 100,000                      102,055                      1823 101,818                      2.13% 1.69% 11/30/24 108,203
US Treasury Note 1,710,000                   1,749,611                   1789 1,745,714                   2.13% 1.63% 11/30/24 1,850,273
US Treasury Note 1,895,000                   2,000,039                   1809 1,993,130                   0.85% 0.85% 02/15/25 2,045,416

Subtotal US Treasuries 42,225,000                41,634,852                42,005,919                2.38% $44,306,224

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Par Cost Basis Term June Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments	(continued)
U.S.	Government	Sponsored	Entities

Freddie Mac Bond 960,000                      951,715                      1,028 958,146                      2.38% 2.70% 02/16/21 973,182
Fannie Mae Bond 2,510,000                   2,502,671                   1,092 2,508,080                   2.50% 2.60% 04/13/21 2,555,443
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,865,000                   1,882,718                   992 1,873,359                   3.00% 2.63% 10/12/21 1,931,593
Fannie Mae Bond 795,000                      794,428                      1,096 794,708                      2.63% 2.65% 01/11/22 824,191
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,725,000                   1,724,552                   1,001 1,724,559                   0.25% 0.26% 06/03/22 1,725,452
Fannie Mae Bond 890,000                      886,903                      1,096 887,748                      1.38% 1.49% 09/06/22 912,027
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,280,000                   1,277,645                   1,092 1,277,927                   1.38% 1.44% 02/17/23 1,317,153
Fannie Mae Bond 1,520,000                   1,520,152                   1,091 1,520,044                   1.70% 1.70% 02/21/23 1,522,847
Fannie Mae Bond 1,360,000                   1,355,906                   365 1,356,056                   0.25% 0.35% 05/22/23 1,358,599
Freddie Mac Bond 1,450,000                   1,444,461                   1,810 1,446,686                   2.75% 2.83% 06/19/23 1,555,479
Freddie Mac Bond 1,330,000                   1,326,116                   1,095 1,326,134                   0.25% 0.35% 06/26/23 1,328,586
Fannie Mae Bond 855,000                      853,273                      1,741 853,841                      2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 925,120
Fannie Mae Bond 1,820,000                   1,803,274                   1,772 1,808,975                   2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,969,262
Federal Home Loan Bank 870,000                      895,642                      1,772 888,161                      3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 960,256
Fannie Mae Bond 680,000                      677,470                      1,823 678,177                      2.50% 2.58% 02/05/24 732,282
Federal Home Loan Bank 190,000                      189,327                      1,824 189,513                      2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 204,698
Fannie Mae Bond 2,055,000                   2,130,234                   1,769 2,125,215                   1.63% 0.85% 01/07/25 2,163,991
Freddie Mac Bond 1,215,000                   1,214,064                   1,825 1,214,135                   1.50% 1.52% 02/12/25 1,273,881
Federal Home Loan Bank 950,000                      945,288                      1,824 945,484                      0.50% 0.60% 04/14/25 952,345
Fannie Mae Bond 495,000                      496,629                      1,792 496,596                      0.63% 0.56% 04/22/25 499,167
Fannie Mae Bond 1,275,000                   1,272,374                   1,824 1,272,471                   0.63% 0.67% 04/22/25 1,285,733
Fannie Mae Bond 1,425,000                   1,432,296                   1,782 1,432,190                   0.63% 0.52% 04/22/25 1,436,996
Freddie Mac Bond 970,000                      971,212                      1,826 970,788                      1.10% 1.07% 04/28/25 972,114
Federal Farm Credit Bond 970,000                      968,448                      1,820 968,468                      0.80% 0.83% 06/02/25 969,139
Fannie Mae Bond 1,480,000                   1,476,936                   1,824 1,476,957                   0.50% 0.54% 06/17/25 1,482,332

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities 30,935,000                30,993,734                30,994,418                1.58% $31,831,868

Medium	Term	Notes
Hershey Company 335,000                      334,769                      1101 334,933                      3.10% 3.12% 05/15/21 343,167                      
American Honda Finance 800,000                      767,016                      1181 789,499                      1.65% 3.00% 07/12/21 808,946                      
Bank of NY Mellon 1,400,000                   1,371,048                   1391 1,387,803                   2.60% 3.18% 02/07/22 1,445,420                   
American Express 800,000                      785,488                      1415 793,744                      2.70% 3.20% 03/03/22 826,957                      
Walt Disney Company 815,000                      798,692                      1416 807,963                      2.45% 3.00% 03/04/22 840,770                      
Paccar Financial Corp 930,000                      929,498                      1096 929,689                      2.65% 2.67% 05/10/22 963,607                      
Visa Inc 825,000                      795,407                      1611 810,194                      2.15% 3.03% 09/15/22 854,772                      

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Par Cost Basis Term June Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments	(continued)

Bank of America 800,000                      769,264                      1647 784,287                      2.50% 3.43% 10/21/22 818,955                      
Oracle Corp 1,420,000                   1,389,001                   1763 1,403,138                   2.63% 3.11% 02/15/23 1,492,416                   
Amazon Inc 935,000                      925,996                      1409 928,827                      2.40% 2.66% 02/22/23 982,361                      
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 800,000                      790,800                      1792 794,933                      3.00% 3.26% 03/15/23 845,665                      
Bank of NY Mellon 1,375,000                   1,387,595                   1555 1,383,351                   3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 1,485,446                   
Apple Inc. Corp. 565,000                      563,463                      1095 563,535                      0.75% 0.84% 05/11/23 570,488                      
UnitedHealth Group Inc 720,000                      755,741                      1330 748,996                      3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 781,467                      
Pfizer Inc 1,260,000                   1,276,392                   1807 1,272,274                   2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,362,151                   

    Walmart Inc 1,425,000                   1,495,196                   1768 1,479,218                   2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,545,783                   
   Toyota Motor 315,000                      318,078                      1724 318,013                      1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 325,370                      
   Toyota Motor 425,000                      429,152                      1724 429,065                      1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 438,991                      
   Novartis Capital 1,425,000                   1,475,744                   1743 1,474,172                   1.75% 0.98% 02/14/25 1,489,213                   

Subtotal Medium Term Notes 17,370,000                17,358,340                17,433,634                2.60% 18,221,945                

Subtotal	PFM	Managed	Investment	Accounts $94,635,000 $94,091,926 $94,538,971 2.17% $98,526,417

Total	Investments $145,993,236 $145,450,162 $145,897,207 $149,884,653
(Source	of	Investment	Amortized	Cost:	PFM)

Restricted	Deposits

Investment	Pool	Accounts

   CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $22,492,972 $22,492,972 N/A $22,492,972 0.51% N/A $22,492,972
   LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,561,244                   6,561,244                   N/A 6,561,244                   1.22% N/A 6,561,244                   
Total	Investment	Pool	Accounts 29,054,216                29,054,216                29,054,216                0.67% 29,054,216                

Bond	and	Note	Accounts
2008B Debt Service Accounts $0 $0 N/A $0 0.00% $0
2010A Debt Service Accounts -                               0 N/A 0 0.00% 0
2017A Debt Service Accounts 430                              430 N/A 430 0.01% 430
2020A Cost of Issuance 140,268                      140,268 N/A 140,268 0.01% 140,268
2020B Acquisition Project Fund 196,436,445 196,436,445 N/A 196,436,445 0.01% 196,436,445
2020B Capitalized Interest 35,421,276 35,421,276 N/A 35,421,276 0.01% 35,421,276
2020B Cost of Issuance 129,300 129,300 N/A 129,300 0.01% 129,300

Total	Bond	and	Note	Accounts $232,127,719 $232,127,719 $232,127,719 0.01% $232,127,719

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Par Cost Basis Term June Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

CCRA	Deposits	Held	by	Member	Agencies	
City of Chino $14,338,403 $14,338,403 N/A $14,338,403 N/A N/A $14,338,403
City of Chino Hills 6,694,203                   6,694,203 N/A 6,694,203 N/A N/A 6,694,203
Cucamonga Valley Water District 12,771,633                12,771,633 N/A 12,771,633 N/A N/A 12,771,633
City of Fontana 13,465,035                13,465,035 N/A 13,465,035 N/A N/A 13,465,035
City of Montclair 4,137,040                   4,137,040 N/A 4,137,040 N/A N/A 4,137,040
City of Ontario 30,689,580                30,689,580 N/A 30,689,580 N/A N/A 30,689,580
City of Upland 6,721,632                   6,721,632 N/A 6,721,632 N/A N/A 6,721,632

Subtotal	CCRA	Deposits	Held	by	Member	Agencies* $88,817,526 $88,817,526 $88,817,526 $88,817,526

CalPERS	Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $1,600,000 $1,600,000 N/A $19,161,532 N/A N/A $19,161,532

Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $19,161,532 $19,161,532
CERBT	Strategy	2	Performance	as	of	May	2020	based	on	1	Year	Net	Return	was	6.88%.	

	Escrow	Deposits
   Stanek Contractors Escrow #1537 & #1661 $220,034 $220,034 N/A $220,034 N/A N/A $220,034

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $220,034 $220,034 $220,034 $220,034

Total	Restricted	Deposits $351,819,495 $351,819,495 $369,381,027 $369,381,027

$501,055,931 $500,512,857 $518,521,434 $522,508,880
Total	Cash,	Investments,	and	Restricted	
Deposits	as	of	June	30,	2020

**Total	reported	as	of	May	2020

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

June	Purchases
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity
1 06/05/20 Purchased Fannie Mae Notes GSEs $1,425,000 0.52%
2 06/08/20 Purchased Federal Farm Credit Notes (Callable) GSEs 970,000 0.83%
3 06/19/20 Purchased Fannie Mae Notes GSEs 1,480,000 0.54%
4 06/19/20 Purchased Federal Home Loan Bank Notes GSEs 1,725,000 0.26%
5 06/26/20 Purchased Freddie Mac Notes GSEs 1,330,000 0.35%

6,930,000$							

June	Investment	Maturities,	Calls	&	Sales
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
1 06/05/20 Matured Bank of Nova Scotia Houston CD CD $1,410,000 3.10%
2 06/08/20 Sold Walt Disney Company MTNs 940,000 1.83%
3 06/19/20 Sold Freddie Mac Notes GSEs 1,165,000 2.59%
4 06/19/20 Sold Freddie Mac Notes GSEs 285,000 2.70%
5 06/19/20 Sold Fannie Mae Notes GSEs 1,655,000 2.74%
6 06/26/20 Sold Freddie Mac Notes GSEs 1,305,000 2.70%

Total	Maturities,	Calls	&	Sales	 6,760,000$							

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
June 30, 2020

Directed	Investment	Category Amount	Invested Yield
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $9,783,221 0.400%
LAIF - Unrestricted $31,030,616 1.217%
CAMP - Unrestricted $10,544,399 0.510%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $4,105,000 2.626%
Medium Term Notes $17,433,634 2.595%
US Treasury Notes $42,005,919 2.379%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $30,994,418 1.576%

Total	Investment	Portfolio $145,897,207
Investment	Portfolio	Rate	of	Return 1.726%

Restricted/Transitory/Other	Accounts Amount	Invested Yield
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $88,817,526 N/A
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account 19,161,532 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 22,492,972 0.510%
LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,561,244 1.217%
US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts 0 0.000%
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 430 0.010%
US Bank - 2020A Refunding Bond Accounts 140,268 0.010%
US Bank - 2020B Revenue Note Accounts 231,987,021 0.010%
US Bank - Pre-Investment  Money Market Account 681,664 0.010%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account 2,462,964 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 96,322 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Payroll Account 0 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A
Escrow Account 220,034 N/A

Total	Restricted/Transitory/Other	Accounts $372,624,227
Average	Yield	of	Other	Accounts 0.655%

Total	Agency	Directed	Deposits $518,521,434

*Petty	Cash

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended June 30, 2020
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$518,301,400

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 1.9%

Restricted 
Accounts (net 

of escrow), 
71.2%

LAIF - Unrestricted, 
6.0%

Medium Term 
Notes, 3.4%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.8%

Other Accounts, 
0.6%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 6.0%

US Treasuries, 
8.1%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 2.0%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended June 30, 2020
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$30,994,418

Fannie Mae 
Bonds, 55.5%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 19.1%

Federal Home 
Loan Bank 

Bonds, 22.3%

Federal Farm 
Credit Bonds, 

3.1%

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended June 30, 2020
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$145,897,207

CBB Repurchase (Sweep), 
6.7%

Local Agency Investment 
Fund, 21.4%

Medium Term Notes, 
11.9%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 2.8%

U.S. Government Sponsored 
Entities, 21.2%

US Treasuries, 28.8%

CAMP, 7.2%

15



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $41,575,015
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $9,783,221
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI 1,640,000 6,152,374 24,929,528 23,294,025 38,523,044
Percent 35.30% 1.12% 4.22% 17.09% 15.97% 26.30%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended June 30, 2020
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$145,897,207

16



2.452% 2.477%

1.857% 1.726%

1.115% 1.180%

0.100%
0.073%

2.379%
2.341%

1.378%

1.217%

2.085%
1.929%

0.154% 0.180%

0.000%

0.250%

0.500%

0.750%

1.000%

1.250%

1.500%

1.750%

2.000%

2.250%

2.500%

2.750%

3.000%

3.250%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended June 30, 2020
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield 2008B Bond Rate LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

17


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Presentation Item 1A
	Consent Item 2A
	Consent Item 2B
	Consent Item 2C
	Information Item 3A



